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TO:   ALL WILDLIFE SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

FROM:  THE HONORABLE BILL HIXON, CHAIRMAN 

 

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

 THE HONORABLE CAL FORREST  

 THE HONORABLE ROGER KIRBY  

 THE HONORABLE RICK MARTIN 

 THE HONORABLE MICHAEL RIVERS 

  

DATE:  February 12, 2020  

 

The Wildlife Subcommittee is meeting Wednesday, February 12, 2020, one hour after 

adjournment in Room 410 of the Blatt Building.  The following matters are on the agenda:  

 

H. 5108 - Rep. Herbkersman. A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 50-5-1713 SO AS TO PROVIDE LIMITS FOR 

COBIA CAUGHT IN THE WATERS OF THIS STATE AND PROHIBIT THE TAKING OR 

POSSESSION OF COBIA WHEN FEDERAL REGULATIONS PROVIDE FOR THE 

CLOSURE OF A RECREATIONAL OR COMMERCIAL COBIA FISHERY IN THE 

WATERS OF THE SOUTH ATLANTIC OCEAN; AND TO AMEND SECTION 50-5-2730, 

AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF FEDERAL FISHING 

REGULATIONS IN THE WATERS OF THIS STATE, SO AS TO REMOVE THE 

EXCEPTION FOR COBIA. 

 


